From: chris tea!

Sent: 30 April 2025 08:26
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: EN010152 — Fenwick Solar Farm

You don't often get email from | L can why this is important
REF - FE7DO5E6G8

Dear Sir/Madam
| write as an Interested Party against the Fenwick Solar Power planning proposal.

I am the fourth generation of a Fenwick family living in the affected area. The
detrimental impact will be massive on the village community because of the following:-
1. Road safety on an already heavily damaged, unsuitable road network for such a huge
project.

| am a keen cyclist, walker and Professional Artist and access the rural lanes and Public
Footpaths daily. | fear for my safety if heavy HGV transport lorries use our rural
landscape to erect the solar panels.

The infrastructure to support such a huge projectis not suitable for the area. Askern
schools and its children will also be put at risk from the increased daily traffic plus the
main railway line in Moss is regularly closed for repair offering only a back lane not
suitable to pass 2 vehicles safely.

2. Public footpaths will no longer be accessed by the ancient route of Haggs Lane which
dog walkers use daily. Some routes may be diverted loosing the diversity of nature in
these habitats.

3. The diverse nature and wildlife that inhabit the proposed site from red kite, buzzards,
deer, newts, wildflower meadows and ancient woodlands between Fenwick and
Sykehouse will be lost forever. Building work will prevent these species from ever
returning especially ground nesting species.

4. The community ethos and farming history will be lost forever.

Generations of inhabitants have farmed the land for centuries and community
relationships have already been damaged causing mental health issues and
resentmentin the area.

5.Local businesses and community groups who use the village hall will suffer from the
chaos caused by the Solar build from noise pollution, inaccessibility to the area, traffic
and loss of basic village life.

6.House prices will decrease dramatically during and after the proposed site thus
seriously damaging peoples retirement plans for their future.

7. Solar panels will be obsolete in 10 years as new technology advances which will
leave a devastated industrialised site with no future for agriculture or nature.
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Yours Faithfully
Chris Marshall
Chris Teal(Artis)

On Mon, 31 Mar 2025, 13:17 NI Mail Distribution,
<ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote:

e
Planning Inspectorate
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio

Application by Fenwick Solar Project
Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Fenwick
Solar Farm Project

Planning Act 2008 — Section 89 and The
Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule 8 and 9

Interested Party Reference number:
FE7DO5EGS

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

.Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority
(ExA) or that has been published on the National Infrastructure
Planning website.

The letter provides the Examination Timetable for the above
application (the ‘Rule 8’ letter), details of the publication of the
Examining Authority’s Written Questions and other important
information about the Examination.
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https://nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-
documents/EN010152-000352-E01%20-
%20Rule%208%20letter%20-%20August%202024.pdf

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the
project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010152

Yours faithfully

Fenwick Solar Farm Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: fenwicksolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
iInspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formally known as Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-
and-cookie/
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